

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-02 7:56:09 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: AC # 11 Board Deck for Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.pptx
Attachments: AC # 11 Board Deck for Fair Hydro Plan.pptx; AUD Item 11 AIS _ Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.docx

I had another idea about the presentation. See attached. I put the program descriptions into the appendix (supports Bruce's maybe too much detail in presentation but supports Kim's perspective that the Board should understand how much work this adding). In my opinion, this is a better balance in the presentation. It really should be about the AC understanding the financial changes, and possible risks. I have completed the AIS but do not know what risks we should identify.... Consider what we should be telling the AC.

Off to my Sunday morning hike – I will be online again this afternoon. JB

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 31, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll
Subject: BOD #6 Board Deck for Fair Hydro Plan.pptx

So I updated the deck – got a little higher perspective (but not too high Kim). I left a couple of slides for each of you to fill in what you want the AC to know. On my slides I have tried to give a flavour that this is a lot of work in tight time lines and specifically for Settlements, I want them to know, the same staff count is being asked to do more ongoing work with the introduction of this Plan. I will work on the AIS on the weekend and share it with you all.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals